Martin, Rock

S
From: MclLearen, Douglas C
Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 3:28 PM
To: Martin, Rock
Subject: RE: Specialty Granules, LLC - Northern Tract Quarry Application
Rock,

The opinion stated in our 4/23/2018 letter remains the same. The surveys conducted on the subject property,

augmented by our own on-the-ground field views, have been thorough. No National Register eligible resources were
found.

In addition, there is no tangible, archaeological footprint of the path referenced in the letter and there are no
archaeological sites or standing structures associated with them on the property.

Douglas C. McLearen | Chief, Environmental Review
Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission
State Historic Preservation Office

400 North Street, 2nd Floor | Harrisburg, PA 17120
Phone: 717.772.0925 | Fax: 717.772.0920
www.phmec.state.pa.us

The PA SHPO is in the process of developing a new electronic system, PA SHARE, which will allow us to carry out consultation under
Section 106 and the State History Code electronically. To better align our current business practices with how consultation will occur
under the new electronic system, we will soon require that all submissions to initiate consultation use our Project Review form.
Providing the PA SHPO with this form and detailed and accurate project information facilitates the review process and decreases

response times. A copy of the form and guidelines for its completion are available on the Forms and Guidance page of the PA SHPO
website.

From: Martin, Rock <martin@pa.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 3:05 PM

To: McLearen, Douglas C <dmclearen@pa.gov>

Subject: Specialty Granules, LLC - Northern Tract Quarry Application

Doug,

I've attached to this email your initial response, dated 4/23/2018, an example comment letter as a result of our
7/23/2018 public meeting regarding this site, which is dated 8/3/2018, and our letter to you requesting a
follow up review, dated 1/9/2019. Can you confirm that your position, stated in the attached letter dated
4/23/2018, has not changed in light of the public comments we've received?

Thanks,

Rock Martin, PG|Chief, Permits and Technical Services
Department of Environmental Protection

Cambria District Office

286 Industrial Park Road | Ebensburg, PA 15931
Phone: 814.472.1891 | Fax: 814.472.1898
martin@pa.gov




www.dep.pa.gov

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION The information transmitted in this message is
intended only for the person or entity to whom it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or
privileged material. Any use of this information other than by the intended recipient is prohibited. If you
receive this message in error, please send a reply e-mail to the sender and delete the material from any
and all computers.
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January 9, 2019 -

Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission
State Historic Preservation Office

Douglas C. McLearen — Chief, Environmental Review
400 North Street, 2™ Floor

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re:  Specialty Granules, LLC
“Northern Tract Quarry”
Permit No.: 01180301
Township: Hamiltonban
County: Adams

Dear Mr. McLearen:

The Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection, Cambria District Mining Office is
requesting that the Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission conduct a follow up
review of the subject application. This request is the result of the enclosed comments, received
following a public meeting held to discuss this application on July 23, 2018. Please provide our
office with a letter documenting your findings. If you have any questions regardlng this request,
please contact our office at 814 472.1900.

Sincerely,

A A

Rock Martin, P.G., Chief
Technical Services Section
Bureau of District Mining Operations

Enclosures
cc; File
‘he

Cambria District Mining Office
286 Industrial Park Road | Ebensburg, PA 15931-4119 | 814.472.1900 | F 814.472.1898
. www.dep.pa.gov . /



Martin, Rock

= =
From: Martin, Rock
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 11:02 AM
To: McLearen, Douglas C
Subject: RE: Specialty Granules, LLC - Civil War retreat path comment
Attachments: PHMC Letter 1_10_2019.pdf

Doug,

Attached is a letter requesting your assistance. The hard copy went in the mail today. Our public hearing is
scheduled for January 30t if possible we’d like to have a response letter from you by then.

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

www.dep.pa.qov

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

From: McLearen, Douglas C

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 9:57 AM

To: Martin, Rock <martin@pa.gov>

Subject: RE: Specialty Granules, LLC - Civil War retreat path comment

Martin,

| will need something to react to. Please prepare a letter outlining the specific claims, etc. Also, please let me know
when you need this. | have just gotten back in the office after a brief iliness and things are getting piled up.

Tank you

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
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under the new electronic system, we wili soon require that all submissions to initiate consuitation use our Project Review form.
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

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 9:06 AM

To: MclLearen, Douglas C <dmclearen@pa.gov>

Subject: RE: Specialty Granules, LLC - Civil War retreat path comment

We would like another letter as proof that we requested PHMC to take another look at it after the public
meeting we held on July 23, Some claims were made at that meeting, like the presence of the confederate
retreat path, that we had not heard before, and we wanted to give PHMC the opportunity to look into it again,
in case this was also something that they weren’t aware of.

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
and all computers. -

From: McLearen, Douglas C

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 9:00 AM

To: Martin, Rock <martin@pa.gov>

Subject: RE: Specialty Granules, LLC - Civil War retreat path comment

Martin,
Steve already reviewed that project and Ok’d ith an official letter. Why do you need another one?

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 9, 2019 8:08 AM

To: McLearen, Douglas C <dmclearen@pa.gov>; McDougal, Steven <smcdougal@pa.gov>
Cc: Paronish, Chadwick <chaparonis@pa.gov>

Subject: RE: Specialty Granules, LLC - Civil War retreat path comment

Doug and Steve,

Thanks for the timely response. We will probably need an official record of your opinion. Would you be able to
send us a letter stating this? This doesn’t have to be anything more than the usual letter you send indicating
that no further archaeological work is necessary.

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

Sent: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 4:53 PM

To: McDougal, Steven <smcdougal@pa.gov>; Martin, Rock <martin@pa.gov>
Cc: Paronish, Chadwick <chaparonis@pa.gov>

Subject: RE: Specialty Granules, LLC - Civil War retreat path comment

Well said Steve.
Martin,
| was involved in this project as well, and | concur with Steve’s remarks.

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
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From: McDougal, Steven <smcdougal@pa.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 11:30 AM

To: Martin, Rock <martin@pa.gov>

Cc: Paronish, Chadwick <chaparonis@pa.gov>; McLearen, Douglas C <dmclearen@pa.gov>
Subject: RE: Specialty Granules, LLC - Civil War retreat path comment

Hi Rock,

My apologies for not getting back with you earlier about this. 1 no longer work at the SHPO, my last day there was the
day before Thanksgiving. | now work at PennDOT as one of their District archaeologists. Please contact Doug McLearen
for official comment on this issue.

That said, Il still give my two cents anyway since | was involved in the project. Archaeological survey was undertaken
for this project in two efforts and no evidence of the Confederate retreat from Gettysburg (or the Northern pursuit of
the retreating Confederate Armies) was found or uncovered in the project area (which is to say, within the area of
potential effect). A post Civil War (late 19'"/20'") century residential foundation was recorded in the project area as was
the exploratory copper mine, neither of which have anything to do with the Civil War. This is not to say that Civil War
solders didn’t march south through this area after Gettysburg, but there is no physical evidence of this recovered from
the project area (area of potential effect) as a result of the archaeological survey undertaken. The people who did the

work for this project are good archaeologists and the survey was well done. Any further comment should come from
Doug.

Doug, my apologies for stepping out of place here a little bit. | don’t want to step on your toes.

Steve

Steven McDougal | District 5-0 & 8-0 Archaeologist
Department of Transportation

Bureau of Project Delivery

Highway Delivery Division

Environmental Policy and Development Section
Cultural Resources Unit

2140 Herr St. | Harrisburg, PA 17103

Phone: 717.783.5148

smcdougal@pa.gov

From: Martin, Rock

Sent: Monday, January 07, 2019 11:05 AM

To: McDougal, Steven <smcdougal@pa.gov>

Cc: Paronish, Chadwick <chaparonis@pa.gov>

Subject: FW: Specialty Granules, LLC - Civil War retreat path comment

Steve,

We have not heard from you or your group regarding this issue. We have a public hearing coming up this
month that we are currently preparing for and will need to get your feedback as soon as possible.

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:11 PM

To: McDougal, Steven <smcdougal@pa.gov>

Subject: Specialty Granules, LLC - Civil War retreat path comment

Steve,

Attached is the letter from Historic Gettysburg Adams County Preservation Society.

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



Pennsylvania State Historic Preservation Office
PENNSYLVANIA HISTORICAL AND MUSEUM COMMISSION

23 April 2018

Douglas Dinsmore

Skelly and Loy

449 Eisenhower Boulevard, Suite 300
Harrisburg, PA 17111-2302

Re:ER 2016-0818-001-G _
MINE: Specialty Granules LLC, Charmain Northern Tract Project Development, Hamiltonban
Township, Adams County, Pennsylvania

Dear Dr. Dinsmore:

Thank you for submitting information concerning the above referenced project. The Pennsylvania
State Historic Preservation Office (PA SHPO) has reviewed the above named project as per the
Commonweaith of Pennsylvania Notification of Sub-grant between the Department of
Environmental Protection and the Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission Regarding
the Regulation of Coal and Non-Coal Mining within the Commonwealth (authorization Public 95-
97, Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977). This review includes comments on the
project's potential effect on both historic and archaeological resources.

This report meets our standards and specifications as outlined in Guidelines for Archaeological
Investigations in Pennsylvania (SHPO 2017) and the Secretary of the Interior's Guidelines for
Archaeological Documentation. This report documents recovery of material remains from two
previously unrecorded historic archaeological sites: the Copper Mine Site {(36AD0570) and the
William Smith House Site (36AD0571). We agree with the recommendations of this report that
neither of these two sites are eligible for inclusion on the National Register of Historic Places. In
our apinion, no further archaegological work is necessary for this project.

If you need further information regarding archaeological resources, please contact Steven
McDougal at smedougal@pa.gov or (717} 772-0923.

Sincerely,

Douglas C. ek&n, Chief
Division of Environmental Review

Commonwealth Keystone Butiding | 400 Notth Street | 2nd Floor | Hacrisburg, PA 17120 | 717.783.8947
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Pennsylvania State Historic Preservation Office
PENNSYLVANIA HISTORICAL AND MUSEUM COMMISSION

27 February 2018

Rock Martin

Chief, Technical Services Section
Department of Environmental Protection
Cambria District Mining Office

286 Industrial Park Road

Ebensburg, PA 15931-0625

Re:ER 2016-0818-001-E
MINE: Speciaity Granules LLC, Charmain Northern Tract Project Development, Hamiltonban
Township, Adams County, Pennsylvania

Dear Mr. Martin:

Thank you for submitting information concerning the above referenced project. The Pennsylvania
State Historic Preservation Office (PA SHPO) has reviewed the above named project as per the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Notification of Sub-grant between the Department of
Environmental Protection and the Pennsylvania Historical and Museurm Commission Regarding
the Regulation of Coal and Non-Coa!l Mining within the Commonwealth (authorization Public 95-
97, Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act of 1977). This review includes comments on the
project's potential effect on both historic and archaeological resources.

Based on an evaluation by our staff, including the results of the field visit by Steve McDougal of
our office on 9 August 2017, and as stated in correspondence to Specialty Granules, LLC. (11
August 2017), there is a high probability that National Register significant archaeological sites
are present within this project area. These resources could be adversely affected by project
activities. it is our opinion that a Phase | archaeological survey should be conducted to locate
potentially significant resources.

it is our understanding that a Phase | archaeological survey has been conducted for this project.
Qur review of this project will continue when this information has been written up as a report and
submitted to our office for review. We ook forward to working with you further in this matter.

If you need further information regarding archaeological resources, please contact Steven
McDougal at smcdougal@pa.qov or (717} 772-0823.

ouglas C 4 {eaten, Chief
Division 2 Archaeology & Protection

,

Commonwealth Keystone Building | 400 Notth Sureet | 2nd Floor | Harrisburg, PA 17120 | 717.783.8947



